
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2024/0328, Acklam Field located east of Newlholm Village, Cliff Lane, Newholm
Date: 16 June 2024 14:41:33

Dear Team

Following on from our recent parish council meeting, I am pleased to inform you the
council have no objections and support this application.

Kind regards

Connie

Connie Wiggins
Parish Clerk
Newholm cum Dunsley Parish Council
c/o Moorgarth, The Mill Green Way, Goathland, Whitby  YO22 5LZ  



From:
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2024/0328 Acklam Field located east of Newlholm Village, Cliff Lane, Newholm 24/01451/EHC100
Date: 06 June 2024 12:49:28

Good afternoon
The environmental protection unit have had a look at the above-mentioned planning application
for the erection of replacement stable/sheep building to Acklam Field located east of Newlholm
Village, Cliff Lane, Newholm  and I have had a look at the following submitted documents:

1.                   Application form npd
2.                   plans.pdf

This section has no comments with regards to this planning application
Regards
 
Don Fundira BSc (hons)
Environmental HJealth Officer
 
North Yorkshire Council
Environmental Health Services
Town Hall
St Nicholas Street
Scarborough
YO11 2HG
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